

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter, Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prybyl, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Graham, Lois \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Edgerton, Shelly \(LARA\)](#); [Dykema, Linda D. \(DHHS\)](#)
Cc: [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Draft Data and Preliminary Observations and Opinions for Freeman Elementary
Date: Monday, October 26, 2015 5:28:23 PM
Attachments: [Freeman Elementary.xlsx](#)
Importance: High

I have attached the data for the sampling that was done at Freeman Elementary. These are Preliminary Results that have NOT gone through the entire data validation process. I do not expect any changes but I want to provide that clarification at the very beginning.

Shelly and Linda please take a look as I would like to discuss the data at tomorrow's conference call.

Each sampling point has four samples (P1, P2, F01, F02)

P1= 1st Preliminary Draw of 125 mls of water

P2= 2nd Preliminary Draw of 125 mls of water

F01= 3rd Sample in the series. This sample was taken after a 30 second flush after P2

F02= 4th sample in the series. This sample was taken after a 2 minute flush after F01.

In general one would expect P1 samples to have the highest values and F02 samples to have the lowest values and overall this held very true.

We can discuss further tomorrow.

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897